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Nicholas, Alison

From: Custom Cutters Tree Specialists Ltd [custom@cutters01.freeserve.co.uk]

Sent: 20 May 2010 10:42

To: Planning and Public protection

Subject: FW: Tree work - 85 Dartmouth Park Road - printed - placed in tree tray - Alison - 21/5

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green
Attachments: Tree work application - 85 Dartmouth Pk Rd0001.pdf

Sorry | forgot attachment.

From: Custom Cutters Tree Specialists Ltd [mailto:custom@cutters01.freeserve.co.uk]
Sent: 20 May 2010 10:41

To: 'ppp@camden.gov.uk'

Subject: Tree work - 85 Dartmouth Park Road

Tree work application attached for St Mary’s Vicarage, 85 Dartmouth Pk Rd, NW5 1SN
Any queries please contact

Jenny — Custom Cutters
020 8365 7722

@O/ZQQQ/?\

21/05/2010



g? Camden

Application for tree works: works to trees subject to a preservation order (TPO)
and/or notification of proposed works to trees in conservation areas (CA).

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Publication of planning applications on council websites

Please note that with the exception of applicant contact details and Certificates of Ownership, the information provided on this
application form and in supporting documents may be published on the council's website.

If you have provided any other information as part of your application which falls within the definition of personal data under the
Data Protection Act which you do not wish to be published on the council's website, please contact the council's planning
department,

Please complete using block capitals and black ink. ;
It is important that you read the accompanying guidance notes as incorrect completion will delay the processing of your application.

1. Applicant Name and Address 2. Agent Name and Address

Title; First name: Title: First name:

Last name; Last name:

Company Corr!pany

(optional): | LANDON DIOCESAN FunD (optional): |~ = i3
. House House . House i House

Unit: number: ?)C, suffix: Unit: number: 4‘6 suffix:

House House

name: name:

Address 1: CRUSTON STREET Address 1: STANLEY Reap

Address 2: Address 2: QounOs &

Address 3: Address 3:

Town: L_QNDON Town: LG(LJ()QN

County: County:

Country: Country:

Postcode: SV\M P 4nu Postcode; N 2UE

\. VAN J




n » 4. Trees 0wnershup
sflaca tono!’thes:tew ere‘the“tree( , uding | 11s the applica; wner o s
full postcodewhere available) : 0 1]If'No' please provide theaddressof't e
‘ i }_m  douse [ S j | owner (if know and if different from the trees location)

- House
wumber: | 5 3 sufﬁx
House

name: ROOk - 1ELD ST MPRY VICARA 6

| Title: F:rst name;

‘ " Lasfname,
Address 1: _QSK[L"DW PARK ROAD ﬁﬁ_} Company

Address 2; 41 (optional): | -

: , o e [ 7 House l - ] oh
Address 3: » = ‘ . J ngmber | |

|| House
-name:

Town: A : (i , :

; LonNDgy : — || Address 1:

| County: | -

» _ - : e 'Addresszz-l' '
Postcode 11 =

| (ifknown): NWS 1SL 1 Address 3:

If there is nota full postal address, descnbe as clearly as possible ‘ ’ :
| where itis (for example, and to the rear of 12 to 18 High Street'or || Town:
] Woodland adjoining Mam Road) or provide a grid reference i

:‘ :€ouﬁty‘“. v

/ : | Easting:

1 . = : = “‘” 1 Country:
Northing: ’ ]
’ ; | Postcode:

| Description:

elepho,ngnumbers ‘ : Extension
: National number: . number.

Vhat Are You A

. | Are you wushmg to carryout works to tree(s)
| inaConservation Area (CA. ? EZ(es

. | Are you seeking consent for works to tree(s) .
- Subjectto a Tree Preservation Order (fPO}? D Yes

lncludeasketchp n shoviing pos on(s) of the tree(s relatiol obu gs, r nd b i P e
If the trees are protected by a TPO, if possible please number th s shown in the Fi edule to the Preservation Order (for
‘example T3 Oak; two Beec! and one Blrch inG2; seven A IMor v : - .

| Treesand proposed works

MAINTENANC S Woeks (n pie qwﬂ"ﬂ GO0 ARBORICULTURAL PRacTice ||

| You mightfind it helpful to consult a tree surgeon to clarify what 'r;eedsto be‘ done.

Please state the reference number you have given the plan:

. e y e e " SDote: 2007/0R7 193008 & Shm i 3T
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LONDON DIGCESAN FUND
26, CAUSTON STREET
LoNbon,
SWIP apy

Qusrmm c.m‘?’E&S ’f RE& SPECiAL\STS L:TD
46, StANLEY Qam

Bounds GReeN
Lendean,
NIl aLe



8. Trees - Reasons For Works

This section only | neds to be completed if you are seeking consent to trees under a Tree Preservation Order (TPO)

F]@se state the r -1sons for carrying out the proposed works on the tree(s);

Please indicate wh: ther the reasons for carrying out the proposed works include any of the following. If so, your application must be
accompanied by th-» documents specified.

Health or safety of the tree(s) - e.g. it is diseased, fears that it might break or fall; []Yes [INo
If Yes, information ‘equired - report by a tree professional {e.g. arboriculturist, horticultural

adviser).

Alleged subsidenc - damage: [JYes  [JnNo

If Yes, Information required: Full report by an engineer or surveyor, together with one from a tree professional - to include date and
description of proy2rty damage; sub-soil type and shrinkage potential; location of any roots found and their identification; history of
ground and buildi:j movement through a distortion survey and/or level or crack monitoring over suitable period; other vegetation in
 the vicinity and its 'anagement since discovery of the damage.

J/

9. Trees - Additional Information

Are you providing :riditional information in support of your application? D Yes {:] No

If Yes, please pravi:: = the reference numbers of plans, documents, professional reports etc in support of your application:

$Date: 2007/08/22 15:20:09 § SRevision: 1.23$

A WATIRTY T EITIOTTO T TTTY l l
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Country code:  1v.obile number (opticnal): Country code:  Mobile number (optional):

| | l | | |

Country code:  t.1x number (optional): Country cade:  Fax number (optional):

| | | | | |

Email address {opt onal): Email address (optional):
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{ )




